From: CCF (T)Mandi.

Subject:

Memo:

NILAN

No. FCA/Nachan/ /
H.P Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the / ] 1 JUR ¢ ~ /

To: = Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF H.P Shimla.

Diversion of 10.3574 hactare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of Kandha to Lot Murhala Road Km. 0/0 to 17/260 within
the jurisdiction of Nachan Forest Division Nachan at Gohar Distt. Mandi
(H.P.).

Kindly refer to your office nierno No. Ft. 48-5328/2021 (FCA)

dated 21.08.2021 on the subject cited above.

5
the observations as raised vide y

In this connection, it is submitted that DFO Nachan has intimated that all
our office above referred letter have been attended by the user agency. The

documents as received from DFO Nachan is enclosed herewith for favour of information and further

necessary action.

diversion of above land may
this office please.

Encl: - As above.

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the
kindly be obtained from the competent authority and conveyed to

(2 Nos. fgpotal Feedz}g) l/‘l/

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Mandi Forest Circle, Mandi. O /C/

Dated Mandi, the/

St 9 ? =

25.04.2022 for information.
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Cépy_ 1s forwardéd to DFO Nachan w.r.t. his office memo No. 869 dated

7

Chief Conserv?tf)?git %ests
Mandi Forest Circle, Mandi. 6/0
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